

Marco Antônio de Araújo Júnior

Helping agile teams build quality products with PHP

Phone: +55 21 98644-3830

Address: R Teresa 2119, BL 21 ap 402, Alto da Serra, Petrópolis, RJ Brasil - CEP 25635-530

Website: marcojunior.com

Email: marco.araujo.junior@gmail.com

Ambitious, tenacious, and well-accomplished Full Stack Engineer with 5+ years of experience building applications following the best design patterns, planning large back-end architectures, building large PHP Applications with API integration. Has magnificent On-the-job experience with css and html, and strong skills on Unix/Linux environment.

Armed with broad-based background and skills in the areas of providing appropriate solution to every task needed. Finds perfect solutions using different methods, promptly fix the errors and, eventually, focused on the result. Training and display outstanding ability to manage, plan, coordinate, implement design practices to bring significant improvements in efficiency, productivity and technical processes. Determined to implement earned skills and knowledge for the rapid growth of the prospective organization by working effectively and consistently. Motivated, alert to detail, communication with technical and business professionals, self-taught, share ideas, and opened-mind to new ways of working.

EXPERIENCE

Fidelize

Full-Stack Web Developer

March 2009 – Present

- Participating in technical analysis to aid in making strategic decisions of the company's products.
- Working with the development team in implementing new features in products, guiding them with business and IT experience.

Previous responsibilities

- Created tools for automating customer service, capacitating the user support team.
- Developed and managed the EDI tool with one of the largest retail company in Brazil, reaching the 3rd place mark on the company's revenues in the 2nd quarter of 2014 participated in the evolution of audit mobile software that integrates the product with the highest turnover of the company.
- Coordinated the EDI product integration team.
- Recently participated in the creation of EDI tool for integration enterprise systems with the CRM system one of the world leaders in the pharmaceutical sector logistics operations.

Fundação CECIERJ

Tutor Presencial

January 2007 – December 2011

- Supervised the undergraduate biological, human and exact sciences, through practice, to the methodology of distance education, emphasizing the need to acquire autonomy of learning, through office applications and open source operating systems. It helped also in maintaining the technological park of the region of Nova Iguaçu / RJ CECIERJ.

EDUCATION

Universidade Iguazu

Licenciatura, Computação

2001 – 2004

CERTIFICATION

COBIT-5

APMG-International, License 2000188325

Starting June 2015

SKILLS

PHP, Javascript, jQuery, CSS, HTML, Python, Scrum, PostgreSQL, SQL, Software Engineering, Linux, Operating Systems and Web Applications